Qciober 4, 2000

VIA FACSIMILE

Thomas F. Hancock, Esquire

Premerger Netification Office

Federal Trade Commission

Room 303

6% Siras and Pannsylvania Avenue, N W,
Washingion, D.C, 20580

Dear Mr. Hancock:

As we recently discussed, please 121 me know whether the ransacy

would qualify as the formartion of a nae-reporable, non-profit joint vemuge.

The Parties
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Both Health Systerns X and Y own significant other agsets, includ:
not part of this proposed transaction and will remain separate. Furthermoe:
retain their separate corparate idemtities after this fransaction,
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The Proposed Transaclion
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corporals metnbership intcrest will, among other things, be rmnwrransfcraqe by Y ta any entity
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Please call me a1 your earliest possible convenience with your concjusions regarding the
repartability of this transaction. If you conclude that this transaction is noy reportable, [ would
also like to know whether the redugtion of Y's representation on A"s Board below 50% or the
transfer of the membership interest from Y 1o X after three years would tigeer the need 1o report.

If you need any additiona) infarmation, or have any quesiions, pleaks 18t me know,

As abways, I thank you for vour assistance. :
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Sincerely you






